

DALTON W. BASNETT

Phone: (cell): 417-298-6677 | Email: basnettd@mca.org.tw

SUMMARY

I have had several great opportunities and have gained valuable skills from my past jobs. I have had the unique experience of living overseas in Taiwan for eight years which I believe has given me valuable international awareness. I attended the College of the Ozarks and held multiple campus work positions to earn my tuition. While at College of the Ozarks I worked everything from food service to retail to security.

I value a job well done and I pay attention to detail. I enjoy an active job with little sitting. I enjoy working with other people and seek to be a pleasant and reliable employee. I'm not afraid to ask questions if I am unsure about something and I strive to become a better worker with every shift. I also enjoy working outside whenever I can.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Shipping/Receiving Float, Tank Components Industries, Springfield, Missouri (August 2022-Present)

Materials Handler, Ozark Fence and Supply, Springfield, Missouri (November 2021-August 2022)

Marvel Cave Tour Guide, Silver Dollar City, Branson, Missouri (June 2021-November 2021)

Nurse Technician, Cardio Unit, Freeman Health System, Joplin, Missouri (April 2021- May 2021)

Student Security Officer, Campus Safety, College of the Ozarks, Point Lookout, Missouri (July 2020- December 2020)

Door Dash Delivery Driver, various locations (February 2020- Present)

Millings and Weaving Student Worker, Edwards Mill, College of the Ozarks, Point Lookout, Missouri (January 2020- March 2020)

Server Assistant Student Worker, The Keeter Center, College of the Ozarks, Point Lookout, Missouri (July 2019- December 2019)

Kitchen Pantry Student Worker, The Keeter Center, College of the Ozarks, Point Lookout, Missouri (July 2018- May 2019)

Lifeguard, Morrison Academy Aquatics Center, Morrison Academy, Taichung, Taiwan
(2016-2017)

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATION

- Missouri EMT-B License (completed in May 2020)
- BLS Certification (Expires May 2023)

VOLUNTEER WORK

Volunteer Firefighter, Brookline Fire Protection District, Missouri (January 2023-Present)

Volunteer Firefighter, Western Taney County Fire Protection District, Missouri (September 2019-November 2020)

Firefighter, Point Lookout Fire Department, College of the Ozarks (July 2019-December 2020)

EDUCATION

2021

Crowder College, Missouri
Paramedical Science (not complete)

2018-2020

College of the Ozarks, Missouri
Criminal Justice Major (not complete)

2018

Morrison Academy, Taichung, Taiwan
High School Diploma